
 

                     MEMORANDUM 
                            PARKS AND RECREATION 

DEPARTMENT 
  

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 23-A012 

 

 

DATE:  November 21, 2022 

 

TO:  Greg Harrison, City Manager 

   

FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Resolution First Amendment Boucher Brothers  

Pompano Beach, LLC Agreement 

 
 

Please place the attached resolution on the December 13, City Commission Agenda.  

The resolution is for the first amendment to the Boucher Brothers agreement, which was 

adopted via Resolution 2022-196.  The first amendment is revising Exhibit A Scope of 

Authorization to remove the beach wheelchair responsibilities from vendor. These 

responsibilities will remain under Ocean Rescue. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns please call me at 954-786-4191. 

 

 

afh 

 

Attachments 

                     

cc:  Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager 

       Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager 

       Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager 

 

 

 


